PRE-APPENDED
DEC 20, 2013 - 12:59 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Crystal Card

e
From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:50 PM
To: ‘dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com'
Subject: FW: Informational Filing REgarding the Transfer of Control of Intelepeer, Inc. to Peerless
Network, Inc
Attachments: FL PSC Notice 12-16-13.pdf

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the signatory,
i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed on the
FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
filings/instructions2.aspx

Document appears to be a duplicate of DN 07519-13 filed in Docket 130000-
OT, by hard copy, on 12/18/13.

From: Meldazis, Dan [mailto:dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Informational Filing REgarding the Transfer of Control of Intelepeer, Inc. to Peerless Network, Inc

Daniel Meldazis

Manager Regulatory Affairs

222 S Riverside Plaza, Suite 2730
Chicago, IL 60606

312-506-0933 (voice)
312-506-0931 (fax)

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be aware that
any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you
think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
DEC 20, 2013 - 12:59 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by Peerless Network for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PRE-APPENDED
DEC 02, 2013 - 1:35 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Crystal Card

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:58 AM
To: brianricca@yahoo.com

Cc: Neal Forsman; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for a Formal hearing
Attachments: Document.rtf

We are in receipt of the attached electronic filing received at 10:18 a.m. The filing received at 10:20 a.m.
has been accepted for filing. Please note that per the Commission’s e-filing requirements:

All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss of
content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font which, when printed,
will fit on an 8.5 by 11-inch page. We are unable to open the attachment "document.rtf."

The attachment containing the document to be filed must also be in one of the following formats:

a. Adobe .PDF, or
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the

document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect
format.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement by e-mail is being included for your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement through the web portal is also being included for
your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note. Flonids has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records avallable (o
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Brian J. Ricca [mailto:brianricca@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Request for a Formal hearing

Please find the attached file.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
DEC 02, 2013 - 1:35 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


Brian J. Ricca
Phone:727-656-5805




PRE-APPENDED
NOV 14, 2013 - 10:49 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 9:48 AM

To: 'Rosa Wise'

Subject: RE: Appeal

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2.  The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules
listed on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)  Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
¢) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

From: Rosa Wise [mailto:wiserosa@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:59 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Appeal



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 14, 2013 - 10:49 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


PRE-APPENDED
OCT 21, 2013 - 1:111 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Maguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 3:09 PM

To: 'beth.westman@fairpoint.com’

Subject: FW: TL719 Access and Toll Updates

Attachments: FairPoint Access and Toll Report Updated Mark-Up 10.14.13.pdf; FairPoint Access and

Toll Report Updated 10.14.13.pdf

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission e-filing
requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate
of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other
words, if the cover letter mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter

(one attachment to the e-mail), rather than two separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link to the
Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician Florida Public Service Commission Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] [mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Taylor, Ryan

Subject: TL719 Access and Toll Updates

Name: Beth Westman

Address: FairPoint Communications; 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland ME 04103
Telephone: 207-535-4249

Email: beth.westman@fairpoint.com<mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com>

Filed on behalf of GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications
Total Pages: 19 total

Report - 7 pages

Mark-up Version - 12 pages

Attached:  FairPoint Access and Toll Report Updated 10.14.13.pdf
1


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 21, 2013 - 1:11 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


FairPoint Access and Toll Report Updated Mark-Up 10.14.13.pdf

Beth Westman - State Government Affairs Manager FairPoint Communications | 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland,
ME 04103 | beth.westman@fairpoint.com<mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com>
www.fairpoint.com | 207-535-4249 office | 207-221-1188 fax

This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may contain
confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or

its attachments, notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or destroy all copies of this message
and attachments in all media.



PRE-APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 3:02 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Gulf Power - Federal Executive Agencies' Nondisclosure Agreement
Attachments: GP FEA Nondisclosure Agreement.pdf

For undocketed parties correspondence. There is no indication on this as to what docket it belongs in. There is also no
signature except on the attachments.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 2:56 PM

To: 'PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN'

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT; GARCIA, TORIBIO A JR TSgt USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULFSC
Subject: FW: Gulf Power - Federal Executive Agencies' Nondisclosure Agreement

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing") provided they
meet the electronic filing requirements. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be accepted for
electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered filed.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN [mailto:ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT; GARCIA, TORIBIO A JR TSgt USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULFSC
Subject: Gulf Power - Federal Executive Agencies' Nondisclosure Agreement

Federal Executive Agencies' respectfully submits signed nondisclosure
agreement.

Respectfully,



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 3:02 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


Ebony Payton, Paralegal
AFCEC/CN Contractor

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
(850) 283-6236

DSN 523-6236
Ebony.Payton.ctr@us.af.mil

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:51 AM

To: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT; Shawna Senko; Crystal
Card; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories

Ms. Payton:

We are in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below. Please
be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the
Commission Clerk (CLK). It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney.
CLK requires only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the
discovery, for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for
electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please
see e-filing requirements on the PSC website:

http://www. floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/
<http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/>

Please call our office if you have any questions.




Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN
[mailto:ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 5:12 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT
Subject: RE: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories

Please find Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories attached.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 3:37 PM

To: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT
Subject: RE: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories




Ms. Payton:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment
included. Please resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered
filed. Thank you for your assistance.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT
Subject: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories

Federal Executive Agencies' respectfully submits notification of the
original and one correct copy of the Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of
Interrogatories (NOs. 1-20) to Gulf Power Company has been served by
electronic and U.S. mail to Jeffrey A. Stone, Beggs & Lane, and that a true
copy thereof has been furnished to the following:



Office of Public Counsel
J.R. Kelly

Joseph McGlothlin

Moyle Law Firm
Jon C. Moyle

Karen A. Putnal

Melson Law

Richard. D. Melson

Southern Co.

Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone
Russell A. Badders

Steven Griffin

Respectfully,

Ebony Payton, Paralegal
Federal Executive Agencies
AFCEC/CN Contractor

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319




(850) 283-6236
DSN 523-6236

Ebony.Payton.ctr@us.af.mil




GULF POWER/FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES
NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This agreement (Agreement) is entered into between the Federal Executive Agencies
(“FEA”) and Gulf Power Company (“Gulf”) for the purpose of preserving the confidentiality of
the documents specified herein, which, upon execution of this Agreement, Gulf will make
available for FEA’s review.

Throughout this Agreement the term “specified documents” is used. “Specified
documents” means the documents identified on Appendix A, which is appended to and made a
part of this Agreement. The parties may amend Appendix A to include additional specified
documents. The term “specified documents” also means any information that has been taken,
derived or extracted from the specified documents by FEA or its attorneys, consultants,
employees or other representatives.

The specified documents are to be made available for FEA’s review and potential use
only in Docket 130140-EL. The intent of this Agreement is to preserve the confidential nature of
the specified documents during the discovery phase of this docket without invoking the
provisions and procedures of Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-22.006. By entering this
Agreement FEA agrees to preserve the confidentiality of these specified documents unless the
Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) enters an order finding that these
specified documents are not confidential.

Gulf bas previously agreed, upon execution of satisfactory nondisclosure agreements to
provide FEA one copy of the specified documents. FEA will keep an exact record of the number
of copies made of each of the specified documents.

In the event FEA.detennines that it will seek to use any of the specified documents in its

testimony or otherwise seek to have any of them made part of the record of this proceeding, FEA




shall give Gulf written notice of its intent to use any of the specified documents, as follows: (1) if
the specified documents are intended to be used in any prefiled testimony, then the notice shall
be given at least ten (10) days before the deadline for filing the testimony; (2) if the specified
documents are intended to be used at the hearing, then the notice shall be made by the time of the
prehearing conference, or if not known at that time, no later than fourteen (14) days prior to the
beginning of the hearing and FEA shall follow the procedure set forth in any appﬁcable
procedural orders in this docket addressing the use of confidential material at hearing; and (3) if
the documents are intended to be used in any discovery proceeding, or in any other manner, then
the notice of the intended use shall be given at least 7 days before the proposed use would occur.
After receiving the required notice from FEA, Gulf will file its Notice of Intent to Seek
Confidential Status, Request for Confidential Classification, or Motion for Protective Order, and
request entry of an order by the Commission preserving the confidential status of the document,
pursuant to the provisions and procedures of Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-22-006. Any
of FEA’s testimony containing the specific documents or revealing the format of the data on the
specified documents shall be segregated from the remainder of FEA’s testimony, and that portion
shall be served only on Gulf and filed with the Director of the Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services in accordance with the procedures set forth in Florida Administrative
Code Rule 25-22.006 for the handling of documents for which confidential treatment is sought.
FEA agrees to use all reasonable means to preserve the confidentiality of the specified
documents, including but not limited to, any measures customarily taken by FEA to prevent
disclosure of FEA’s confidential information. In addition, FEA will disclose the specified
documents only to those attorneys, FEA senior management personnel who have decision-

making authority for the conduct of the case on the FEA’s behalf, consultants, and witnesses




who have a need to know the contents of the documents to further FEA’s participatioﬁ in Docket
130140-El. All individuals and entities to whom FEA discloses the specified documents will be
made aware of the confidential nature of the specified documents and will agree to abide by the
terms of this Agreement. FEA shall not disclose any of the specified documents to any person
unless the person has first signed the Acknowledgment and Agreement to be Bound contained at
the end of this Agreement. FEA will inform each person to whom disclosure of the specified
documents is to be made that by executing this Agreement he or she is agreeing to be bound by
all of the terms and conditions hereof. FEA shall use its best efforts to ensure that all such
persons maintain the confidentiality of the specified documents in accordance with this
Agreement.

Within 15 days of the ct-mclusion of the hearings scheduled for this docket, FEA will
return to Gulf or destroy all copies of the specified documents which have not been made part of
the official record of Docket 130140-EI and will at the same time provide a copy of the record of
any copies made of the specified documents. If the documents are destroyed rather than
returned, FEA will provide written acknowledgement of such destruction to Gulf. Any notes,
compilations, or other uses of the specified documents which have not been made part of the
official record of Docket 130140-EI, whether made or preserved in written, electronic, or other
medium, will be returned to Gulf or destroyed within 15 days of the conclusion of the hearing in
Docket 130140-El. If the documents are destroyed rather than returned, FEA will provide
written acknowledgement of such destruction to Gulf.

FEA will return to Gulf or destroy all copies (but not originals which shall remain a part
of the official record) of any of the specified documents which are made part of the official

record of Docket 130140-El, and any notes, compilations, or other uses of the specified




documents which have been made part of the official record of Docket 130140-ElL, within 15
days of the time the appeals process for the final order entered in connection with the proceeding
is concluded. If the documents are destroyed rather than returned, FEA will provide written
acknowledgement of such destruction to Gulf. If no appeal is taken of the final order entered in
comnection with this proceeding, FEA will return to Gulf or destroy all copies (but not originals
which shall remain a part of the official record) of any of the specified documents which are
made part of the official record of Docket 130140-El, and any notes, compilations, or other uses
of the specified documents which have been made part of the official record of Docket 130140-
EI within 15 days of the expiration of the period in which notice of appeal must be filed. FEA
will at the same time provide a copy of the record of any copies made of the specified
documents. If the documents are destroyed rather than returned, FEA will provide written
acknowledgement of such destruction to Gulf.

This Agreement shall remain in effect until all copies of the specified documents have
been returned to Gulf or as to any specified docux;nent for which a determination of confidential
status has been sought, until the Commission has made a final adjudication as to the confidential
status of that specified document. Except for a specified document for which the Commission
bas entered a final order holding that the specified document or a part hereof is not granted
confidential status, FEA’s obligation not to disclose the information contained in any of the
specified documents continues unless and until the information is otherwise publicly disclosed in
a manner not in violation of this Agreement. The continuing obligation of the FEA (including
the obligation of its attorneys, senior management personnel, consultants, and witnesses to whom
specified documents or their contents are disclosed) not to disclose such specified documents or

the contents thereof shall survive the expiration of the Agreement.




Nothing in this Agreement precludes either Guif or FEA from objecting to or supporting
the confidential status, relevance, or admissibility of any of the specified documents or any
portion of the contents of such documents; provided further that, in the event of any dispute as to
the confidential status of any documents, the receiving party shall treat any such documents or
information as conﬁ&entia.‘l, pursuant to this Agreement, until final resolution of the dispute by
the Commission.

In the event of a breach of any part of this Agreement, FEA agrees that Gulf will not have
an adequate remedy at law, and that Gulf shall, in addition to any other legal or equitable
remedies, be entitled to an injunction against such breach. In any action to enforce the
provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to any and all costs and

attorneys’ fees incurred in that action.

Dated this day of ' ,2013.

GULF POWER COMPANY FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES

By: By:

Name: CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON, Maj, USAF

Title: US AIR FORCE
UTILITY LAW FIELD SUPPORT CENTER
139 Barnes Dr
Tyndall AFB FL 32403

(850)283-6219

Attest:

By:




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND

The undersigned hereby certified that prior to the disclosure to him or her of information
and/or documents belonging to, or in the possession of, or made available by Gulf Power
Company or the Federal Executive Agencies, which includes “specified documents” as that term
is defined in this Agreement, as well as confidential information contained in such specified
documents, the undersigned has read and understands the requirements of the Non-Disclosure
Agreement for the purposes of Docket No. 130140-El, and agrees to be bound by its terms.

Lt Col Gregory Fike Maj Christopher C. Thompson

T e O, A

Capt Thomas Jernigan Ebony Payton
- W Fas
7
. {
( J
TSgt Toribio Garcia Michael P. Go
Greg R. Meyer Magdalena Ackenhausen

»CZ« LM sy | A Canetion o —




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

Christopher C. Walters Jessica A. York

Stephen M. Rackers




Specified Documents

APPENDIX A

To GULF/FEA NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
GULF PROPRIETARY DOCUMENTS INDEX
2013
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PRE-APPENDED
AUG 30, 2013 - 8:57 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Marguerite McLean —

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us i
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 4:28 PM

To: ‘Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.]’; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Taylor, Ryan; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: TL719 - 2013 ILEC LIFELINE DATA REQUEST

Ms. Westman:

We have received your filing mentioned below. Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for
electronic filing per Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-fling requirements is
included for your convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted from the e-filings.
Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e-filings, or by fax to the Commission. This is
an improper procedure for the receiving and filing of confidential documents with the Commission and the
Clerk's Office.

If you have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] [mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com]
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Taylor, Ryan

Subject: TL719 - 2013 ILEC LIFELINE DATA REQUEST

Attached please find the 2013 ILEC Lifeline Data Request as issued on July 25, 2013 and completed by GTC, Inc.
d/b/a FairPoint Communications.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing.


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
JUL 29, 2013 - 2:06 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

Dorothx Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 12:42 PM

To: ‘Kelly, Tamela D'

Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandy A

Subject: FW: CenturyLink's Lifeline Report - 2nd Qtr 2013
Attachments: CenturyLink Quarterly Report 2013 2Q.pdf

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
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered filed.

Office of Commiésion Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kelly, Tamela D [mailto: Tamela.Kelly@centurylink.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:57 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandy A
Subject: CenturyLink's Lifeline Report - 2nd Qtr 2013

Filed on Behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Senior Corporate Counsel |
Embarq Florida, Inc . d/b/a CenturyLink |
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301 |
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Fax: 850/224-0794

Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No.

Title of Filing: CenturyLink's Lifeline Quarterly Report — 2nd Qtr 2013

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 29, 2013 - 2:06 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


Number Pages: 2 pages

Description: Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0665(20) FAC, ETC Lifeline and Link-Up Report, 2nd
Quarter 2013

Tamela Kelly

Regulatory/Government Affairs

CenturylLink

Voice: 850.599.1029 | Fax: 850.224.0794 | Email: tamela.kelly@centurylink.com



Eric Fryson . \ , OO0 -0T

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 11:52 AM FPSC, CLK - COﬁI:‘/ESPON?ENCE
To: 'marshall@hash.com'’ ___Administrative__"Parties__Ccnsumer
Cc: Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO._COT23-\3
Subject: FW: 428 W Annual Report 2012 DISTRIBUTION.

Attachments: 428 W _ Form C _ 2012.pdf

Mr. Hash:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or
"e-filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these
requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your
convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Per Rule 25-30.110(3):

(a) . .. An original and two copies of the annual reports shall be filed with the Commission on
or before March 31 for the preceding year ending December 31. Annual reports are considered
filed on the day they are postmarked or received and logged in by the Commission’s Division of
Economic Regulation in Tallahassee..

(b) An annual report is considered on file if it is properly addressed, with sufficient postage, and
postmarked no later than the due date. If an annual report is sent by registered mail, the date of
the registration is the postmark date. The registration is evidence that the annual report was
delivered. If an annual report is sent by certified mail and the receipt is postmarked by a postal
employee, the date on the receipt is the postmark date. The postmarked certified mail receipt is
evidence that the return was delivered.

(c) A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with the Division of Economic
Regulation no later than March 31. One extension of 30 days will be automatically granted
upon request. A request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good
cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed.

If you should have any questions regarding filing the annual report, please contact the
Commission’s Division of Accounting and Finance, Surveillance Section at 850-413-6900.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.



Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-677

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marshall Hash [mailto:marshall@hash.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:47 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 428 W Annual Report 2012

Date: May 7, 2013

To The Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

From: Hash Utilities, LLC.
PO Box 4
Inglis, FL 34449

Filed by; Marshall Hash
PO Box 4
Inglis, FL 34449
352-613-0103
marshall@hash.com

Ref: W 428 ( Inglewood Water ) 2012 Annual Report

Aftached:
428 W _Form C _ 2012.pdf

Thank you,

o /U

Marshall T. Hash
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
' i er
Eric Fryson [],\dminhtrﬂﬂvegl’amesm ngfjllunz
" v ! i - SCUMENT-No—(EEZ”
From: Barry Moline [bmoline@publicpower.com] {DlSTRlBUTiON; =

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Barry Moline

Cc: ggriffin@greencovesprings.com; Barry Moline; Danielle Judd; Clyde Keeney; Eric Fryson

Subject: Re: Storm Hardening Report for Green Cove Springs Electric Utility pursuant to Rule 25-6.0343, FAC
Gregg,

Ignore the PSC email. I forwarded your report to Tom Ballinger of the PSC staff. He has it and is
satisfied.

Barry

On Feb 12, 2013, at 3:59 PM, "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:
Mr. Griffin:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic
filing" or "e-filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail
to meet these requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your
convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

From: Gregg Griffin [mailto:ggriffin@greencovesprin
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 11:32 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Barry Moline; Danielle Judd; Clyde Keeney

Subject: Storm Hardening Report for Green Cove Springs Electric Utility pursuant to Rule 25-6.0343,
FAC

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0343, Florida Administrative Code, attached is the Storm Hardening
Report for 2012 for the Green Cove Springs Electric Utility. The attachment contains 4 pages.
Please contact us should you have any questions.

Gregg Griffin, Director Electric Utility

2/13/2013


mailto:Fllings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:ggriffin@greencovesprings.com
mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us

City of Green Cove Springs

321 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, FL

(904) 297-7500 x 4249 Office

(904) 298-4342 Mobile

Email ggriffin@greencovesprings.com

<PSC Report GCS Storm Hardening 2012.doc>

2/13/2013
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 3:59 PM

To: ‘ggrifin@greencovesprings.com’ P ARTIES

Cc: Barry Moline; Danielle Judd; Clyde Keeney; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Storm Hardening Report for Green Cove Springs Electric Utility pursuant to Rule 25-6.0343,
FAC

Attachments: PSC Report GCS Storm Hardening 2012.doc

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
Tallahassee, Flovida 32399-0850

From: Gregg Griffin [mailto:ggriffin@greencovesprings.com]

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
Report for 2012 for the Green Cove Springs Electric Ulility. The attachment contains 4 pages.
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
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